# HOUSTON RECOVERY CENTER LGC

# MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES

# December 13, 2012

The undersigned, being the duly appointed Acting Secretary of Houston Recovery Center LGC (the "Corporation"), hereby certifies that the following are true and correct Minures of the December 13, 2012, meeting of the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Corporation.

- A. In a manner permitted by the Corporation's Sylaws, the meeting was called by providing an Directors with notice of the date, time, place, and purposes of the meeting more than three days before the date of the meeting.
- B. In accordance with Chapter 551, Texas Government Coda, which Chapter is made applicable to the Corporation by Section 433,004, Texas Transportation Code, a notice of the meeting was duly filled on December 10, 2012, in the same marker and location as required by law of the City of Houston, Texas (the "City").
- C. The meeting was called to order by Kay Austin, Chalman of the Board, at 1:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 13, 2012, in the City Council Annex Chambers, 900 Bagby St. (Public Level), Houston, Texas 77002. Ms. Austin appointed Cazolyn Lucye as Acting Secretary for the meeting. Ms. Austin called the roll. The foliowing Directors were present:

Kay Austin; Arla Weltga, MD; and Erizabeth T. Nunnally.

The following Directors were absent-

Deborah Duncon; David S. Buck, MD; David E. Persso, MD (ex-officia); Stephen i. Williams (ex-officia); and Timothy N. Oetmaier (ex-officia).

Also present were Yom Allen and Ursula Williams, regal counsel for the Corporation. No. Austin announced that a quorum of the Directors was present.

- Dr. Buck joined the meeting at approximately 3:04 p.m.
- D. Ms. Austin noted that a draft of the Minutes of the Corporation's meeting of December 6, 2012, had been distributed to the Board. A motion was made by Dr. Weltge and seconded by Ms. Numaity to approve the Minutes. The motion passed unanimously.



のではない。 いんかん かいしょう かんかん かいのかい あいてい かいかん しゅうきょうしょ しょうしゅつ アンドラ

<u>INCONTRACTORES CONTRACTOR SON CONTRACTOR AND CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR</u>

Øð.

- E. Ms. Austin opened the meeting to members of the public who wished to address the Board. There was no response from the persons present.
- F. Ms. Numberly reported on the meeting with Leonard Kincald regarding the possibility of his employment by the Corporation as Director of Operations of the Sobering Center.
- Dr. Persse joined the meeting at approximately 1:07 p.m.

Ms. Numbers maked that the Corporation extend an ofter of employment to Mr. Kincold. Dr. Weltige seconded the motion. After discussion, Ms. Numberly revised the motion to read as follows:

move that the Corporation extend to Mr. Leonard Kingaid an offer of employment as Director of Operations of the Rouston Center for Sabriety, the terms of the offer being as follows: (1) Full-time, at-will employment at an annual sofery of \$115,000; (2) tweive paid sick days annually; (3) twenty-two pold vacation days annually; (4) an opportunity to participate in a group health insurance plan, the specifics of which will be determined at a later date; and (5) payment by the Corporation of Mr. Kincaid's COBRA premiums to maintain his current health insurance until (a) the date on which the Corporation's group health insurance policy is in effect OR (a) ren months after Mr. Kincaid begins his employment with the Corporation, whichever comes first.



- G. Tom Davis (Executive Staff Analyst for the City) advised the Board regarding the selection and installation of communications equipment for the Sobering Center. Mr. Davis referred to a two-page handout distributed to the Board before the meeting: a copy of the handout is attached to these Minutes as Exhibit "A." Mr. Davis stated that City staff recommends that the Corporation authorize the acquisition of the "ShoreYel" telephone system idescribed in the isondout; and the installation of the said system on the first floor of the Sobering Center. Dr. Weltge moved that the Board authorize the said acquisition and installation. Ms. Numaily seconded Dr. Weltge's motion. During the discussion that followed, Mr. Davis stated his intention to obtain approval of the system from the newsy hired Director of Operations. Also, Dr. Weltge stated his understanding that the pending motion was "enabling" and that the Soard will be abse to revisit the subject if the system proves to be undestrable. After further discussion, the motion passed unanimously.
- H. Ms. Austin advised the Board that Ms. Duncan will work with the Mayor's office to coordinate media relations for the opening of the Sobering Center.



AND SECTION OF THE CONTRACT OF THE PROPERTY AND THE CONTRACT OF THE CONTRACT

A STATE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE

3. The Sound agreed to meet at 1:00 PM on Thursday, December 20, 2012.

There being no announcements and no further business, we meeting ADJOURNED at approximately  $1:45~\mathrm{p.m.}$ 

HOUSTON RECOVERY CENTER LGC

Вуз

Catalyn Lacyc V Acting Secretary



・ ことのことは、これは、これをは、これをは、これをはないできます。これできます。これできます。



(2) 中国的国际政策的企业的企业的企业的企业的企业的企业的企业的企业的企业的企业的企业。

PROPOSED MOTION - Authorize the acquiration of the ShoreTel Telephone system for installation on the first Boot of the Mouston Cemes for Substelly's (MCS). facility.

## DESCRIPTION

The ShoreTel SBE Solution IP phones (also known as Vol Piphones) will grovide telephone say ico to 20 stations for the staff of the LGC that recupies the dist floor of the BCS. The system will also provide the internet connectivity for each station that has a personal computer as wellas that computers connectivity with other committees on an intranct. network within the building. Included is the installation and first year's mateterance.

#### DISCUSSION

The City's IT Department evaluated two independent systems and propaged cost estimates for both. The other system avaluated is a different technology and requires a separate internet service to each station. Given the case of manuscrange of the Shore Fol system and nower but proven technology the recommendation is that the Board select the ShoreTell system. Specific equipment and locations of services will be finalized. with the Operations Manager when site is available.

After the first years maintenance by the Share fel system vendor the LGC will determine how best to maintain the system.

REOUEST

The Shore Let services do not include the dasktop computers or sulfware. Estimated First Year Equipment Cost \$14,500 Estimated First Year Circuit Cost 7,200

Total Estimated Cost 521,700

These costs are estimates only, The Board is asked to approve the expenditure of fluxes within the general framework of the attached IT. Department estimate and not exceed the available.

在中国的企业的企业的企业的,在1900年的,在1900年的,1900年的,1900年的1900年的,1900年的1900年的,1900年的1900年的,1900年的

SACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF THE





Company of the Compan

霧





2301/51/24

Monton Schertog Cantas Metwork & Felegotone System Sutter-acy	Felippione Syste	m Sullyfrey								
		7					Too.			_
	विक्रियं क्ष्मित	Regime	, F. O	5	Mercuetta	Annual Property		:	Jong-Tong	
System Solution	COCT	Squip,Cose	Sype	digraph Cost	OPE POST	Chall Cost	ā	Com. E Subdect telesom	Midwagement 6	
Sharefel	\$1.8.80E-60	1								_
Teral Sulution Cost	514,433.80		4	F 100 1/25	258620	ļ	(7,1%和	comeditorinaseries In regres	SCHEFFERMAN	
									4	_
		Aomosi			NomBey	Assessed	Accluse			_
Moretan Solution	Divini Sayab	Parameter Design	9 14 12	hittpa]	Second Ly	PADATEN	Recording	Smith Afternative	Recording angual Abanaging Long Form Manager	_
Wardur	1	The state of the s	7	Ortult Cost	Grafficat	Organit Co.	Į.	A Support Grand	Secontidos	_
「おきないのでは、日の日の	12.77		<u></u>	황		55,534.40	58 R 34 U.	HITS	Ιī	_
Total Solution Cost (Phone & Surtes)	B BS	ļ					× .	HITS	100	—
										_





# HOUSION RECOVERY CENTER EGC

# MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES

### December 6, 2012

The undersigned, being the duly appointed Acting Secretary of Houston Recovery Center LGC (the "Corporation"), hereby certifies that the following are true and correct Minutes of the December 6, 2012, meeting of the Board of Directors (the "Soord") of the Corporation.

- A. In a marker permitted by the Corporation's Bylaws, the meeting was called by providing all Directors with notice of the date, time, place, and purposes of the meeting more than three days before the date of the meeting.
- 8. In accordance with Chapter 551, Fexus Government Code, which Chapter is made applicable to the Corporation by Section 431.004, Texas Transportation Code, a notice of the macing was duly filed on December 3, 2012, in the same manner and location as required by faw of the City of Houston, Texas (the "City").
- C. The meeting was called to order by Kay Austin, Chairman of the Board, at approximately 1:05 p.m. on Thursday, December 6, 2012, in the City Council Armex Chambers, 900 Bogby St. (Public Lovel), Houston, Texas 77002. Ms. Austin appointed Carolyn Locye as Acting Secretary for the meeting. Ms. Austin called the roll. The following Discorors were present:

Kay Austin; Arlo Waltgo, MD; Doborah Duncan; David S. Buck, MD; Elizaboth T. Nuonally; Stephen L. Williams (ex-officio); and David E. Persse, MD (exofficio).

The following Directors were absent:

Timothy N. Oettmeior (ex-officia).

Also present were forn Alien and Urszla Williams, laggit counsel for the Corporation. As. Austin announced that a quarum of the Directors was present.

D. Ms. Austin noted that a draft of the Minutes of the Corporation's moeting of November 15, 2012, had been distributed to the Board. A motion was made by Dt. Weitge and seconded by Ms. Nunnally to approve the Minutes. The mation possed quantimously.



NRCLGC Minutes (December 6, 2012).

Page 1 of 3

THE COMMENCE OF A COMMENCE SERVICE SER